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Prospect Park,  Brooklyn

Nunley/Murphy Carmel 1912

The arrival of this carousel here in Prospect Park somewhat parallels the chronology of the more famous Central Park carousel in Manhattan—originated in Coney Island, brought to a city park to replace a previous ride that burned down, and even presently housed in an octagonal pavillion similar to that of Central Park's.  In fact the two carousel pavillions went up just a year apart, this one was raised in 1952.

In its days at Coney Island, the carousel was one of many that turned along the major throughfare of Surf Avenue, with this one set up at West 8 Street, next door to the famous Cyclone rollercoaster that is still standing today.    It was one of  a number of carousels owned by the McCullough brothers, who were among Coney's major entrepreneurs  throughout the 20th Century and even related by marriage to the Tilyous of Steeplechase Park fame.  Around the early 1950's the city block where the carousel had been for 40 years was cleared of all its rides to become part of a parking lot for the New York Aquarium that was being relocated here from Manhattan later that decade.  Fortunately by this time, the city Parks Dept. had acquired the carousel for Prospect Park.

When first brought to the park, this 3-row carousel was expanded with a fourth inside row of animals carved by E. Joy Morris. These were removed prior to the carousel's 1990 restoration by Will Morton.  The carousel once also had a Stein & Goldstein armoured jumper horse similar to the one in Central Park, which may have originally been part of the Nunley's Carousel on Long Island today but it was also removed prior to 1990.  

Today the carousel's herd consists of 36 Jumping Horses, 17 Standing Horses, 3 Menagerie Animals (1 Deer, 1 Giraffe, 1 Lion), 2 chariots.  Music is from a Wurltizer 153 bandorgan.

